[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14.

[R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 7.20 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 1]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2022 Margazhi 21, Pilava, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2052

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS	Pages.
Confirmation of Variation to the Approved Saravanapatti Detailed Development Plan No. 01 of Coimbatore Local Planning Area	2
Variation to the Approved Sanganur Detailed Development Plan No. 4 of Coimbatore Local Planning Area	2-3
The Commissioner of Land Administration, Chepauk, Chennai Acquisition of Lands—Erratum Notification	3
Variation to the Review Approved Karur Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area	17-18
JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS	
Period of Adjournment for vacation and Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the District of Thanjavur for the year 2022	4-5
Period of Adjournments for vacation and Holidays for District Court and all Subordinate Courts in Villupuram District for the year 2022	6-7
Adjournments of Civil and Sessions Courts in Tirunelveli District (including Tenkasi Revenue District) for Vacation and Holidays During the year 2022	7-11
Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays to the District Court and all the Subordinate Civil Courts in Karur District for the year 2022	11-12
Holidays for all the Criminal Courts in the District of Thoothukudi for the year 2022.	12-13
Vacation and Holidays for Courts of Small Causes, Chennai for the year 2022	13-14
Vacation and Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in Civil unit of Salem District for the year 2022	14-15
Period of Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays for all Subordinate Courts in Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) for the year 2022	16-17

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Confirmation of Variation to the Approved Saravanapatti Detailed Development Plan No. 01 of Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 19474/2019/DP/ TCP3)

No. VI(1)/1/2022.

In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 33(2) of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai here by confirms the following variation to the Conversion of Residential use into Commercial use in SF.No. 451/2B3A, 451/2B3B, 451/2B3C, & 451/2B3D-Extent:1.46 Acres of Saravanapatti Village, Coimbatore Corporation, North Taluk, Coimbatore District, Coimbatore Local Planning Area, Approved by the Director of Town and Country Planning Proceedings in Roc. No. 17851/2004/DP2, dated 11-10-2012 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 40, Part-VI—Sec-1, Page 359, dated 30-09-2013 Publication No. VI(1)394/2013 and the said draft notification published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 44, Part-VI—Section-1, Page No. 439, dated 28-10-2020. Publication No. VI(1)/408/2020.

2. Since no objections and suggestions have been received on this draft notification within the stipulated time, the same are here by confirmed and ordered as below.

CONFIRMATION OF VARIATION

- 1. Whenever the expression 4 & 5, DDP/(CN) DTCP No. 25/2012 occurs the expression DDP(V)/DTCP No. 16/2020 should be added at the end and to be read with.
- 2. In Schedule No. VIII (Form No. 7) the New entries should be added by the following.

SI.No.	Location	Reference to marking colouring on Map	Approximate Area in Hec., Squm	Purpose for which area is to be reserved	Present	Remarks
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)
01.	S.F.No. 451/2B3pt of North 451/2B2, East 414/3, South 451/2B4, West 451/2B3 pt	Crimson Hatching	0.59.08	Residential	Commercial	

Chennai-107, 12th December 2021.

E. SARAVANAVELRAJ,

Director of Town and Country Planning.

Variation to the Approved Sanganur Detailed Development Plan No. 4 of Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 23797/2021/TCP-3)

No. VI(1)/2/2022.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, in the Proceedings Roc. No. 23797/2021/TCP-3 Dated 13-12-2021 proposes to make the following individual draft variation for Part School & Play Ground Land use into Police Station (Public & Semi Public use/Institutional Use) in S.F. No. 41/1pt (Ward S(19), Block-45, T.S. No. 16/2 of Extent:0.15 Acre in Sanganur Village, Central Zone, Coimbatore Corporation, Coimbatore District to the approved Sanganur Detailed Development Plan No. 4, Coimbatore Local Planning Area approved by Director to Town and Country Planning's Proceedings Roc. No. 2976/94/DP3, dated 15-02-1994 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 Published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 25, Part-VI—Section-1, Page No. 717-719, dated 3-07-1996, Publication No. VI(1)/749/1996.

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within Sixty days from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Member Secretary/ Joint Director, Coimbatore Local Planning Authority any objection and suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The Variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority office.

VARIATION

- Where the expression Map No. 4, DDP(CNR)/DTCP No. 15/1994 occurs the expression of DDP (V)/DTCP No. 15/2021 shall be added at the end and to be read with.
- 2. In Schedule No. IV (Form No. 7) Serial No. 2 Column 2 the comprising S.F.No.41/1 shall be deleted and the S.F.No.41/1 (except T.S. No. 16/2) shall be substituted at that same place.
- 3. In Schedule No. IV (Form No. 7) Serial No. 2 Column No. 4 the figure "6-045" shall be deleted and the figure "5-895" shall be substituted at that same place.
- 4. In Schedule IV (Form No. 7) the following entries shall be added at the end.

SI.No.	Locality	Reference to marking colouring on Map	Approximate Area (Acres)	Purpose for which area is to be reserved	Present Use	Remarks
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)
03.	Police Station Bearing T.S.No. 16/2	Green	0.15	Police Station	Vacant	To be Developed by the owners.

Chennai-107, 13th December 2021. E. SARAVANAVELRAJ, Director of Town and Country Planning.

THE COMMISSIONER OF LAND ADMINISTRIATION, CHEPAUK, CHENNAI-600 005.

Acquisition of Lands

(Roc. No. H1/1704807/2021)

Erratum Notification

The following Erratum is issued to the Notification under sub-section(1) of Section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act, 2001 (Tamil Nadu Act 34 of 2002) approved by the Commissioner of Land Administration, Chennai in his Proceedings H1/1180928/2021, dated 6-7-2021 and published in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette No. 30, Part VI(1)/217/2021, dated 28-7-2021 in Page No. 321-324 for the formation of new road from Thoothukkudi-Vanchimaniyachi Comprised in S.N.209/1A and etc., Pudiyamputhur Village, Ottapidaram Taluk, Thoothukkudi District.

FRRATUM

In the said Notification at page No. 322 under the Schedule the following words to be substituted as

For:

SI.No.	Survey No.	Classification	Total Extent (in Hec)	Survey No. after Sub-Division	Extent to required for acquisition (in Hec)	Owner/ Persons interested	Building Tress if any
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)
10	224/4	Dry	0.69.50	229/4A	0.00.42	Krishnasamy Konar S/o Eenamuthu Konar	Velikkaruvai No Value

To be Read as:

SI.No.	Survey No.	Classification	Total Extent (in Hec)	Survey No. after Sub-Division	Extent to required for acquisition (in Hec)	Owner/ Persons interested	Building Tress if any
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)
10	224/4	Dry	0.69.50	224/4A	0.00.42	Krishnasamy Konar S/o. Eenamuthu Konar	Velikkaruvai No Value

Chennai-600 005, 15th December 2021. S. NAGARAJAN, Commissioner of Land Administration.

JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

Period of Adjournment for Vacation and Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the District of Thanjavur for the year 2022

(D.No./18152/2021/AW-1)

(A.No. 57/2021/AW1)

No. VI(1)/3/2022.

In pursuance of the Hon'ble High Court's Official Memorandum ROC. No.78555-A/2021/C3, dated 7-12-2021 it is hereby notified that all the Civil and Sessions Courts in the District of Thanjavur will be closed for the summer vacation during the year 2022 as detailed below.

- (1) The Principal District and Sessions Court, Thanjavur, II Additional District Court, Thanjavur, III Additional District Court, Thanjavur @ Pattukkottai, Special District Court (MCOP Tribunal), Thanjavur and Additional District Court (FTC), Kumbakonam.
 - (2) The courts of Principal Subordinate Judges and Principal Assistant Sessions Judges, Additional Subordinate Judges and Additional Assistant Sessions Judges of Thanjavur and Kumbakonam and Sub Judges and Assistant Sessions Judge, Pattukkottai and Special Sub Judge (MCOP) Tribunal), Thanjavur.
 - (3) The court of Principal District Munsif Kumbakonam, Additional District Munsif, Kumbakonam, Principal District Munsif, Thanjavur, Additional District Munsif, Thanjavur, District Munsif Thiruvaiyaru and Pattukkottai and District Munsif cum Judicial Magistrate, Papanasam, Orathanadu and Thiruvidaimaruthur (Civil side) will observe the vacation for the year 2022 as follows:

SUMMER VACATION

Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday the 31st day of May 2022 (both day inclusive)

DASARA HOLIDAYS

Saturday the 1st day of October 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October 2022 (both day inclusive)

CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS

Saturday the 24th day of December 2022, to Saturday, the 31st day of December 2022 (both day inclusive)

- (4) The Principal District and Sessions Court, Thanjavur, II Additional District Court, Thanjavur, III Additional District Court, Thanjavur @ Pattukkottai, Special District Judge, MCOP Tribunal, Thanjavur and Additional District Court (FTC), Kumbakonam and the courts of Principal Subordinate Judge and Principal Assistant Sessions Judges, Additional Subordinate Judges and Additional Assistant Sessions Judges, Thanjavur and Kumbakonam and Sub Judge and Assistant Sessions Judge, Pattukkottai and the courts and Principal District Munsif Thanjavur, Additional District Munsif, Thanjavur, District Munsif Thiruvaiyaru and Pattukkottai, Principal District Munsif, Kumbakonam, Additional District Munsif, Kumbakonam and District Munsif cum Judicial Magistrate, Papanasam, Orathanadu and Thiruvidaumaruthur (Civil side) will oberve the following holidays for the year 2022 as follows:
 - (a) All Sundays are Holidays for all the subordinate courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
 - (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu, 22-1-2022, 5-3-2022, 23-4-2022, 6-8-2022, 3-9-2022 and 15-10-2022.
 - (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.
 - (d) All the Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu shall work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-1-2022 and 23-4-2022 which is declared as working days.

(e) List of Public Holidays and Courts Holidays are as follows:

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/Court Holidays
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day and Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday
Д	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
August	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayagar Chathurthi
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
October	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

NOTE:

As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May Day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi(09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays/Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

- 5. The Office of the Official Receiver, Thanjavur, The Fast Track Court, Thanjavur will remain open throughout the vacation.
- 6. No Plaints, Appeals of petitions except application for grant of copies and for service and execution of process will be received by the Courts during the vacation.
- 7. The Office of the Copyists and Process Service Establishments will remain open throughout the Vacation, but no arrest warrant will be executed during the vacation. The Office of the other Establishment will remain closed. Arrangements will however be made.
 - 5. for transmitting records in appeals to the Hon'ble High Court
 - 6. for all administrative correspondence.
 - 7. for furnishing the copies and Process Service Establishments with necessary records and Original Orders Judgements etc. and
 - 8. for receiving printing charges and plan copying fees in respect of Copy Applications.
- 8. Appeals of an urgent nature during the adjournment may be presented before the Hon'ble Madurai Bench of Madras High Court at Madurai.
- 9. In case of Vacation Civil Judge, he will be appointed by the Government for the District of Thanjavur under Section 30 of the Madras Civil Act (Central Act III of 1873 as amended Section 4 of the Madras Act, 17 of 1959) Civil Suits and Appeals and other proceedings in Civil cases alone will be received and disposed of by him in terms of Section 30(c) of the above said Act and the rules that may be framed in this behalf.
- 10. Urgent applications for bail during the absence of the Principal Sessions Judge for Thanjavur, Thanjavur Division, during the Vacation should be made in the Hon'ble Madurai Bench of Madras High Court, Madurai, if Vacation Sessions Judge, is not appointed for Thanjavur Sessions Division.

Thanjavur, 13th December 2021. P. MATHUSUTHANAN, Principal District Judge.

Period of Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays for District Court and all Subordinate Courts in Villupuram District for the year 2022.

Adjournment of Civil and Sessions Courts in Villupuram District for Summer Vacation 2022.

(D.No.10344)

(A.No.657/2021)

No. VI(1)/4/2022.

Notice is hereby given that the Civil and Sessions Courts, Sub-Courts, District Munsif's Courts and all other Civil Courts in Villupuram District will be adjourned for Summer Vacation 2022 as follows:-

The Principal District and Sessions Court, Villupuram and all the Additional District Courts in Villupuram District, Principal and Additional Subordinate Judge's Courts in Villupuram District, All the Principal District Munsif's Courts, Additional District Munsifs Courts and District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate's Court (Civil work only) and all other Civil Courts in Villupuram District.

Summer Vacation

Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day of May, 2022.

Dussehra Holidays

Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022.

Christmas Holidays

Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022.

Holidays for Principal District Court, Villupuram, All the Additional District Courts, All the Subordinate Judge's Courts, District Munsif's Courts and District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate's Courts in Villupuram District are as follows:-

HOLIDAYS

List of Public Holidays & Court Holidays is as follows:-

January	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
	17-1-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day And Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idu'l Fitr)
	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
A	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
October	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:-

- (1) As New Year's day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May Day (01-05-2022) Bakrid (Idul Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturday/Sunday, these days are not shown in the above list.
- (2) The Saturdays falling on 22-02-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022 are fixed as working days for the Subordinate Courts.

- (3) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.
- (4) All the Family Courts functioning in the Villupuram District shall work on 1st and 3rd saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-1-2022 and 23-4-2022 which is declared as working days.

All the Holidays notified as Public and Government Holidays for the year 2022 in the High Court's Official Memorandum in R.O.C. 78555-A/2021/C3, dated 07-12-2021.

No. Plaints or Petitions except applications for grant of copies and for service of processes will be received by the above courts during the Summer Vacation, 2022.

The Copyist and Process Service Estabilshment will be kept open throughout the Summer Vacation, Dussehra holidays and Christmas holidays 2022.

The Officer's of the other Sections will remain closed and arrangements will however be made in respect of the following items.

- 1. For transmitting records in Appeal to the High Court, Madras.
- 2. For all administrative correspondence.
- 3. For furnishing necessary records to the Copyist and process service Establishment for preparation of copies for preparation of process respectively.

Urgent applications for bail during the Summer Vacation 2022 will be heard by the Vacation Judge, appointed by High Court, Madras.

VACATION CIVIL COURT

The Vacation Civil Judges appointed by the High Court, Madras will attend the urgent civil work during the Summer Vacation 2022.

Villupuram, 14th December 2021. R. POORNIMA,

Principal District Judge,

Adjournments of Civil and Sessions Courts in Tirunelveli District (including Tenkasi Revenue District) for Vacation and Holidays During the year 2022.

(D.No.15551/2021) (A.No. 653/2021)

No. VI(1)/5/2022.

According to rules made under Section 30 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act and in accordance with the instructions issued in the High Court's Official Memorandum in R.O.C. No. 78555-A/2021/C3, Dated 07-12-2021, notice is hereby given that all the undermentioned Courts in the Civil Unit of Tirunelveli District (including Tenkasi Revenue District) except the office of the part-time Official Receiver, Tirunelveli will be closed for vacation and Holidays during the year 2022 as detailed hereunder.

N 1 - 4 . . . - - - E

SI.No.	Name of courts	Nature of Vacation and holidays	Period of vacation and holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
I. Distr	ict and Sessions Courts.		
1.	Tirunelveli (Principal)	Summer Vacation	Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day of May, 2022, (both days inclusive)
2.	Tirunelveli (I Additional)	Dussehra Holidays	Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022, (both days inclusive)
3.	Tirunelveli (III Additional)		
4.	Tirunelveli (IV Additional)		
5.	Additional District Court, Fast Track Court, Tenkasi.	Christmas Holidays	Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022 (both days inclusive)

II. Sub Courts.

- Tirunelveli (Principal) 1. Summer Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day Vacation of May, 2022. (both days inclusive) 2. Tirunelveli (Additional) 3. Special Court to deal with MCOP Cases, Tirunelveli 4. Tenkasi (Principal) Dussehra Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the Hoildays 9th day of October, 2022. (both days inclusive) 5. Tenkasi (Additional) 6. Sankarankoil 7. Ambasamudram 8. Valliyoor Christmas Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the Holidays 31st day of December, 2022. (both days inclusive) 9. Nanguneri III. District Munsif Courts. 1. Tirunelveli (Principal) Summer Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day Vacation of May, 2022. (both days inclusive) 2. Tirunelveli (I Additional) 3. Tirunelveli (II Additional) 4. Ambasamudram (Principal) Dussehra Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the Hoildays 9th day of October, 2022, (both days inclusive) 5. Ambasamudram (Additional) 6. Sankarankoil (Principal) 7. Sankarankoil (Additional) 8. Tenkasi (Principal) Christmas Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the Holidays 31st day of December, 2022 (both days inclusive) 9. Tenkasi (Additional) 10. Valliyoor (Principal) 11. Valliyoor (Additional) 12. Sivagiri (Principal) Nanguneri (District Munsif) 14. Shencottah 15. Cheranmahadevi 16. Sivagiri 17 Radhapuram
- 2. The Office of the Chief Judicial Magistrate, Tirunelveli Official Receiver, Tirunelveli and Judicial Magistrate, Shencottah, Nanguneri, Cheranmahadevi, Sivagiri and Radhapuram will remain open throughout the vacation and holidays declared above.
- 3. No plaint or petition except application for grant of copies and Batta Memos for service and execution of Process will be received by the Civil Courts during the Vacation.
- 4. The Office of the Copyist, Process Service and Execution Department shall be kept open throughout the vacation and that no arrest warrant shall be executed during the vacation. The Office of the other departments shall remain closed.

Arrangements shall, however, be made.

- i. for furnishing the Copies and sending Process.
- ii. for transmitting the records to the High Court required in pending Proceedings.
- iii. for attending all administrative correspondence.

- 5. In view of the instructions contained in the Criminal Rules of Practice and Circular Orders and as ordered in High Court's Circular R.O.C.No.2/64-C-3, dated 29th April, 1964 applications in urgent Criminal matters should be made to the High Court, However, urgent appointed can also be made to the vaction Sessions Judge, Tirunelveli if appointed to hear urgent Criminal applications relating to Tirunelveli District.
- 6. Under Section 30 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act as amended by Section 4 of the Tamil Nadu Act 17of 1959 if a vaction Civil Judge is appointed for Tirunelveli District. Suits, Appeals and other proceedings of urgent nature will be received and disposed of by him in terms of the Rules that may be framed in this regard.
- 7. In terms of High Court's Circular P.Dis.No.573/60, dated 22nd August 1960 the Office of the Estate Abolition Tribunal, Tirunelveli will function in full for the purpose of receiving papers etc., during the vacation.

Holidays notified hereunder will be observed as holidays by all Courts in Tirunelveli District (including Tenkasi Revenue District)

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day and Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
October	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:-

- 1. As New Years's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha), (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays/Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.
- 2. All Saturdays and Sundays are holidays except those Saturdays which are fixed as working days for the year 2022.
- 3. Saturdays falling on 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022 are fixed as working days for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
- 4. Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.

The Family Coruts functioning in Tirunelveli shall work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays, All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-01-2022 and 23-04-2022 which are declared as working days.

District Court, Tirunelveli, 13th December 2021. A. NAZIR AHAMED, Principal District Judge,

அறிக்கை

(அ.எண்.653/2021)

(D.No.1555/2021)

திருநெல்வேலி மாவட்டத்தில் உள்ள (தென்காசி வருவாய் மாவட்டம் உட்பட) மாவட்ட மற்றும் கூடுதல் மாவட்ட நீதிமன்றங்களும், சாா்பு மற்றும் கூடுதல் சாா்பு நீதிமன்றங்களும் எல்லா உரிமையியல் நீதிமன்றங்களுக்கும் (முன்சீப் கோா்ட்) 2022 ஆம் வருடத்திற்கு கீழ்க்கண்டவாறு விடுமுறை நாட்கள் அறிவிக்கப்படுகிறது.

மாவட்ட நீதிமன்றம் மற்றும் கூடுதல் மாவட்ட நீதிமன்றம் சார்பு நீதிமன்றங்களும், கூடுதல் சார்பு நீதிமன்றங்களுக்கும் மற்றும் எல்லா மாவட்ட உரிமையில் நீதிமன்றங்களுக்கும்

கோடை விடுமுறை ... ஞாயிற்றுக்கிழமை 01–5–2022 முதல் செவ்வாய்க்கிழமை 31–05–2022 முடிய இரு நாட்கள் உட்பட),

தசரா விடுமுறை ... சனிக்கிழமை 01–10–2022 முதல் ஞாயிற்றுக்கிழமை 09–10–2022 முடிய (இரு நாட்கள் உட்பட) கிறிஸ்துமஸ் விடுமுறை ... சனிக்கிழமை 24–12–2022 முதல் சனிக்கிழமை 31–12–2022 முடிய (இரு நாட்கள் உட்பட)

கீழே குறிப்பிட்ட நாட்கள் மாவட்டத்தில் உள்ள அனைத்து நீதிமன்றங்களுக்கும் விடுமுறையாக அறிவிக்கப்படுகிறது.

13-01-2022	வியாழக்கிழமை	நீதிமன்ற விடுமுறை
14-01-2022	வெள்ளிக்கிழமை	பொங்கல்
17-01-2022	திங்கட்கிழமை	நீதிமன்ற விடுமுறை
18-01-2022	செவ்வாய்கிழமை	தைப்பூசம்
26-01-2022	புதன்கிழமை	குடியரசு தினம்
14-04-2022	வியாழக்கிழமை	தமிழ் வருட பிறப்பு மற்றும் டாக்டர் பி.ஆர். அம்பேத்கார் பிறந்த நாள்/ மகாவீரர் ஜெயந்தி
15-04-2022	வெள்ளிக்கிழமை	புனித வெள்ளி
03-05-2022	செவ்வாய்கிழமை	ரம்ஜான் விடுமுறை (IDUL FITR)
09-08-2022	செவ்வாய்கிழமை	மொகரம்
15-08-2022	திங்கட்கிழமை	சுதந்திர தினம்
19-08-2022	வெள்ளிக்கிழமை	கிருஷ்ண ஜெயந்தி
31-08-2022	புதன்கிழமை	விநாயகா் சதுா்த்தி
04-10-2022	செவ்வாய்கிழமை	ஆயுதபூஜை
05-10-2022	புதன்கிழமை	விஜய தசமி
21-10-2022	வெள்ளிக்கிழமை	நீதிமன்ற விடுமுறை
24-10-2022	திங்கட்கிழமை	தீபாவளி
25-10-2022	செவ்வாய்கிழமை	நீதிமன்ற விடுமுறை

குறிப்பு.

01–01–2022 .. ஆங்கிலப் புத்தாண்டு தினம்

15–01–2022 .. திருவள்ளுவர் தினம்

16–01–2022 .. உழவர் திருநாள்

02-04-2022 .. தெலுங்கு வருட பிறப்பு

01-05-2022 .. மே தினம்

10-07-2022 .. பக்ரீத் பண்டிகை (IDUEL AZHA)

02–10–2022 .. காந்தி ஜெயந்தி

09-10-2022 .. மிலாடி நபி

25–12–2022 .. கிறிஸ்துமஸ்

மேற்படி நாட்கள் சனிக்கிழமை மற்றும் ஞாயிற்றுக் கிழமைகளில் வருவதால் மேலே குறிப்பிடப்படவில்லை

கீழே குறிப்பிடப்பட்டுள்ள சனிக்கிழமைகள் தவிர மற்ற எல்லா சனிக்கிழமைகள் மற்றும் ஞாயிற்றுக் கிழமைகள் விடுமுறை.

சனிக்கிழமை வேலை நாட்கள்

22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022, unimii 15-10-2022.

திருநெல்வேலியில் உள்ள குடும்ப நல நீதிமன்றம் ஒவ்வொரு மாதமும் 3வது 2வது மற்றும் சனிக்கிழமையும் மற்றும் வேலை நாளாக அறிவிக்கப்பட்டுள்ள 22–01–2022 மற்றும் 23–04–2022 ஆகிய தினங்களில் செயல்படும் மற்ற சனிக்கிழமைகள் விடுமுறை நாட்களாக அனுசரிக்கப்படும்.

திருநெல்வேலி, 2021 டிசம்பர் 13. A. NAZIR AHAMED முதன்மை மாவட்ட நீதிபதி.

Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays to the District Court and all the Subordinate Civil Courts in Karur District for the year 2022

As per the Order of the Hon'ble High Court, Madras in the Official Memorandum in R.O.C.N. 78555-A/2021/C3, dated 7-12-2021

(A.No.54/2021/A1) (D.No. 4502/2021/A1)

No. VI(1)/6/2022.

Notice is hereby given that the District Court, Karur and all the other Subordinate Civil Courts including the Sub Courts and District Munsif Courts in Karur District will be closed during the below mentioned periods of Summer Vacation, Dussehra Holidays, Christmas Holidays and General Holidays in the year 2022.

(I) Periods of Summer Vacation, Dussehra Holidays and Christmas Holidays to the District Court, Karur, Sub Courts and District Munsif Courts in Karur District for the year 2022 are as follows:-

(A) Summer Vacation

Sunday, the 1st day of May 2022 to Friday, the 31st day of the May 2022.

(B) Dussehra Holidays

Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022.

(C) Christmas Holidays

Saturday, the 24th day December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022.

- (II) The Holidays for the District Court, Karur Fast Track Mahila Court, Karur, Family Court, Karur, Sub Courts and District Munsif Courts in Karur District for the year 2022 are as follows:-
 - (a) All Sundays are Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Court, Karur.
 - (b) The following 06 Saturdays are working days for all the Subordinate Courts, including Family Court, Karur. 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04,2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022.
 - (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts except Family Court, Karur.
 - (d) Family Court, Karur shall work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those saturdays which are declared as public holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-01-2022 and 23-4-2022 which are declared as working days.
 - (e) List of Public Holidays and Court holidays to the District Court, Karur, Fast Track Mahila Court, Karur, Family Court, Karur Sub Courts and District Munsif Courts in Karur District for the year 2022 are as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day/ Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
August	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayagar Chathurthi
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
October	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:- As New Years's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha), (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays/ Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

No Plaint or Petition except application for grant of copies and for the Service and execution of process will be received during the above said adjournment.

The Office of the Copyist's Establishment and Process Service Establishment will be kept open throughout the Summer vacation, Dussehra Holidays and Christmas Holidays but, no warrant will be executed during the above said adjournment.

The Office of the other departments will be closed. However, the following arrangements will be made:-

- a) for furnishing copies.
- b) for servicing the process.
- c) for transmitting the records to the court for Appeals, etc.,
- d) for all administrative matters.

The Vacation Civil Judge will attend for the disposal of urgent Civil works during the Summer Vacation 2022. There will be normally two sittings of the Court on every week. The sitting will be adjusted having regard to the work available and if sufficient work is not available, there will be one sitting in a week.

During the period of Vacation, urgent applications for bail and other Sessions works will be attended by the District Sessions Judge, to be appointed and to Preside over the Sessions Divisions of Karur by the High Court under powers conferred by section 9(4) of the Code of Criminal Procedure 1973.

District Court,

Karur,

14th December 2022.

M. CHRISTOPHER, District Judge.

Holidays for all the Criminal Courts in the District of Thoothukudi for the year 2022.

(A1. 322/2021) (D.No. A1/3935/2021).

In pursuance of the Hon'ble High Court's Official Memorandum in ROC No.78555-A/2021/C3, dated:07.12.2021, it is hereby notified the days specified below are declared as holidays for the Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Thoothukudi and all the Subordinate Criminal Courts in the Thoothukudi District for the year 2022.

Holidays for all the Subordinate courts in the District of Thoothukudi

All Saturdays except those Saturdays falling on 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022 are fixed as working days for the Subordinate courts.

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
January	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day

April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day/ Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
A	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
October	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note: As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May Day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanti (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays/Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Thoothukkudi. 15th December 2021. R. SELVAKUMAR, Chief Judicial Magistrate.

Vacation and Holidays for Court of Small Causes, Chennai for the Year 2022.

(Dis.No. 3620/2021)

No. VI(1)/8/2022.

Summer Vacation Dussehra Holidays		Christmas Holidays
	Saturday, the 1st day of October 2022 to Sunday, the 9th Day of October 2022.	

- 2. (a) All Sundays are Holidays.
- (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days:-22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022, and 15-10-2022.
- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays.
- (d) The list of Public Holidays and Court Holidays are as follow:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day/ Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)

	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05.10.2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21.10.2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24.10.2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25.10.2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:-

As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha), (10-07-2022) Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays /Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

One Judge in the cadre of Senior Civil Judge and in the cadre of Civil Judge will be working as Vacation Judge and vacation officer during the Summer Vacation 2022, to attend the urgent Court and Administrative works. Separate Notification in respect of summer vacation 2022 will be issued later.

Chennai-600 104, 17th December 2021. S. RAJASEKHAR, Registrar, Court of Small Causes.

Vacation and Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in Civil unit of Salem District for the Year 2022.

(Roc. No. A1/20254/2021) (D.No. 14220/A1/2021)

No. VI(1)/9/2022.

According to rules, made under Section 30 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act in pages 64 and 66 in the Civil Rules of practice and Circular orders Volume-II, 1941 – Edition notice is hereby given that the Civil and Sessions Courts in Salem District except the office of the part-time Official Receiver will be closed for the Summer Vacation during the year 2022 as follows.

SI. No.	Name of the Court	Holidays
1.	Prl. District & Sessions Court, Salem	
2.	I,II,III Addl., District & Sessions Courts, Salem	Summer Vacation – 2022
3.	Additional District Court (Fast Track Court), Mettur.	Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day of May, 2022.
4.	Spl. District Judge for MCOP Cases, Salem	
5.	Principal & I , II Addl., Sub Courts, Salem	Dussehra Holidays - 2022
6.	Spl. Sub Judge No.1 & 2 for MCOP Cases, Salem	Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday the 9th day of October, 2022.
7.	Sub Court, Attur, Sankari, Mettur, Omalur	Christmas Holidays - 2022
8.	Prl. I,II,III and IV Addl.,District Munsif Courts, Salem, Principal District Munsif Court, Attur, Addl. District Munsif Court, Attur, District Munsif Courts, Sankari, Mettur, Omalur.	Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022.

- 2. The District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Vazhapadi will function as Judicial Magistrate, Vazhapadi & The District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Edappadi will function as Judicial Magistrate, Edappadi, during Summer Vacation-2022.
- 3. All the District Courts, Subordinate Courts and Munsif Courts in this District will reopen on 1st June 2022 after Summer Vacation.

No plaint, petition except application for grant of Copies and for Service and Execution of process shall be received by the Civil Court during the vacation.

The Office of the Copyists, Process Service and Execution Departments shall be kept open through the vacation provided that no arrest warrant shall be executed during the vacation.

- 1. For furnishing the copies and process with necessary records and Original order.
- 2. For transmitting records to the High Court, Madras required for appeal etc.
- 3. For attending all Administrative correspondence.

In view of the instructions contained i.e. Rule 162 of the Criminal Rules of Practice and Circular order and as ordered in High Court's Official Memorandum in Roc.No.78555-A/2021/C3, dated 07-12-2021. Applications in urgent criminal matters should be made to the High Court of Judicature, Madras, if no vacation, Sessions Judge is appointed or in the absence of the vacation Sessions Judge for Salem District during the above adjournments.

Under section 38 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, as amended by Section 4 of the Tamil Nadu Act 17 of 1958 if a Vacation Civil Judge is appointed to Salem District, suits, appeals and other proceedings of the urgent nature will be received and disposed of by him in terms and rules that may be.

2. Holidays for all the Civil units of Salem District for the year 2022

- (a) All Sundays are holidays for all the Courts in Salem District
- (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days for all the Courts including Family Court functioning in the Salem District. 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022.
- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Courts, except Family Court, Salem.
- (d) Family Court, Salem shall work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-01-2022 and 23-04-2022 which is declared as working days.
- (e) List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays are as follows: -

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day And Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
August	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
August	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
October	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:-

As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May Day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas(25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays/Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

District Court, Salem. 20th December 2021.

S. KUMARAGURU, Principal District Judge.

Period of Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays for all Subordinate Courts in Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) for the year 2022.

(Dis.No.12635/2021/A)

No. VI(1)/10/2022.

Notice is hereby given that the Sessions and Civil Courts in Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) will be closed for the Vacation and Holidays for 2022 as follows:—

(Civil Courts)

The Principal District and Sessions Court, Vellore District, Vellore, the Additional District and Sessions Court, Vellore, Ranipet, Tirupattur and the Subordinate Judges Court, Vellore, Ranipet, Arakkonam, Gudiyatham, Vaniyambadi, Tirupattur.

The Court of the District Munsif's of Vellore, Sholinghur, Arakkonam, Gudiyatham, Katpadi, Ambur, Vaniyambadi, Tirupattur and the Court of District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Walajah, Ranipet, Arcot and Ambur on the Civil Side only.

SUMMER VACATION

Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day of May, 2022.

DUSSEHRA HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022.

CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022.

2. HOLIDAYS FOR ALL THE SUBORDINATE COURTS IN THE STATE OF TAMIL NADU

- (a) All Sundays are Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
- (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
 - 22-01-2022, 05-03-2021, 23-04-2021, 06-08-2021, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022.
- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.

All the Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu shall also work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays except 22-01-2022 and 23-04-2022 which are declared as working days.

(e) List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays is as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
January	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day/ Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays/ Court Holidays
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-102022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note:- As New Years's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar Day (15-01-2022), Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul Azha), (10-07-2022) Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays /Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

No Plaints or petitions except applications for grant of copies and for service and execution of processes wil be received by the Courts during the vacation.

The Office of the Copyist, Process Service and Execution Department will be kept open throughout the vacation but no arrest warrants will be issued during the vacation will be executed.

The Office of other departments will remain closed. Arrangement will however be made.

- i. for transmitting records in appeals etc., to the High Court.
- ii. for all administrative correspondence; and
- iii. for furnishing the Copyist and Process Service Deparment with necessary records and orginal orders.

Urgent applications for bail during the Sessions Judge from the Division during the Recess should be made to the High Court of Judicature, Madras.

Appeals of Urgent nature that lie to the District Court, shall during th adjournment, be presented to the High Court of Judicature, Madras.

In case of vacation Civil Judge is appointed by the Government for the Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) under section 30 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act (Central Act III of 1873) as amended by Section 4 of the Madras Act No. XVII of 1959 suits and appeals and other proceedings will be received disposed of by him in terms of section 30 and the Rules framed in this behalf.

Adjournments of Courts for 2022 Dasara Holidays, Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) NOTIFICATION No. II (Dis.No.12635/2021/A)

No. VI(1)/11/2022.

All the Civil Courts in the Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) and the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate No.I, Walajapet, Arcot, Ambur and Ranipet on the Civil Side only will be closed for Dasara Holidays 2022 from Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022. The rules relating to the Annual adjournments of Courts will apply mutandis to the Dasara Holidays.

Adjournments of Courts for 2022 Christmas Holidays, Vellore District.

All the Civil Courts in the Combined Vellore District (Vellore, Ranipet and Tirupattur) and the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate No.I, Walajapet, Arcot, Ambur and Ranipet on the Civil Side only will be closed for Christmas Holidays 2022 from Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022. The rules relating to the Annual adjournments of Courts will apply mutandis to the Christmas Holidays.

Principal District Court, Vellore, 21st December 2021.

N. VASANTHALEELA, Principal District Judge.

Variation to the Review Approved Karur Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area

(Roc. No. 45/2020/K.D)

No. VI(1)/12/2022.

- (1) In exercise of powers conferred under sub section(4) of the Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), Land use conversion from Agricultural use zone into Residential use zone is ordered *vide* G.O. 2D No: 08, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(CLU)) Department dated 13-01-2021.
- (2) In exercise of powers conferred vide G.O(MS) No : 102, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(L.Re-1)) Department, dated 18-08-2021, the following variations are made to the Master Plan of Karur Local Planning Authority which was Review

approved under the said Act in G.O.Ms. No 237, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(2))] Department dated: 01-11-2010 and in Notification No. II(2)/HOU/700/2010 at page No. 815, of Part - II-Section-2, of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 24-11-2010.

VARIATION

In the said Review Approved Karur Master Plan, in the land use schedule, under the heading in Thoranakkalpatti village at Page Nos. 82 and 83, with regard to S.F.Nos. 67/1, 68/A1 & 68/B1 the following entries should be made;

- 1. Under the sub heading Use Zone, in the S.F. No. against the entry Residential MR, the expression 67/1, 68/A1 & 68/B1 shall be added before the expression 84.
- 2. Under the sub heading Use Zone, in the S.F.No. against the entry Agriculture, the expression "67 to 73" shall be deleted and the expression "67(2, 3), 68(A2, B2, B3), 69 to 73" shall be substituted.

Karur, 30th December 2021. K. MOOKAIAH,
Assistant Director,
District Town and Country Planning Office.